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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 3/6/20 Solicitation No. 3400001680 

Requisition No. 3400020701 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to: 3/12/2020 3:00 PM CST 

 

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 

(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 
the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 

U.S. Postal Delivery: 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 -  
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 -  

Richard Williams  

Contracting Officer  

405-522-1040  

Phone  Number  

Richard.Williams@omes.ok.gov 
 

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Section C.2.11.is being added to the solicitation.  Section C.2.11: Specific pickup dates and times for each county 
health department are TBD, once awarded. 

 
Oklahoma City-County Health Department and Tulsa-County Health Department are being omitted from the list of 
health departments covered in this BID. 

Below is answers to questions received: 
Q.1. Does Section C.2.7 and Section C.2.8. imply that the requirements of the packaging require an inner box, as well 
as “overpack” packaging of the inner box? 
A.1. CHS would prefer to be consistent with PHL contract.  We would prefer a hard red container which is reusable with 
a red heavy duty bag inner container that waste is placed in and then sent for incineration. 
 
Q.2. Will decontamination by chemical be acceptable?  Section B.8. reference implies decontamination by autoclave 
the only acceptable method. 
A.2. Autoclave is the only acceptable method. 
 
Q.3. Attachment 2:  Is this an “all or none” bid?  The far left column of attachment to states “can provide service as 
requested (Y/N). This leads me to believe that the contractor only chooses the areas that would be cost effective to the 
state as related to location of the contractor.  Please confirm. 
A.3. This is an ALL OR NON BID. 
 
Q.4. Its asking for Biomedical Waste removal and Refuse waste removal. Is this a combine requests or can it vetted by 
specialty? 
A.4. This is a combined request. 
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Q.5. Can you confirm the correct contract dates for this solicitation? 
A.5. Due to the processing time for this BID, the dates coincide with when the BID ends.  This is a multi-year contract. 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 


